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Questions and Answers: 

Q:  Are there any load restrictions for the site for storing or loading equipment and materials?  

A:  The existing dock is in a state of disrepair and has no rated capacity. 

 

Q:  Can you please confirm if the same concrete mix provided in 03 30 00 is required to be used 

for the pipe pile fill and the mass concrete for the water gauge well?  

A:  The same concrete mix as specified in 03-30-00 should be assumed for the pipe pile fill and 

the mass concrete for the water gauge well. 

 

Q:  As per estimate in tender the Quantity of 75mm to 150mm Crushed Rock is 1000 tonne and 

our estimate is 2800+ Tonne. As there is a lot of variation in the both the quantities I would like 

to confirm the quantity so that we can bid accordingly to create a win-win situation. Please 

enlighten us if there is any change into the quantity or if you need more information and feel free 

to reach out to us at any time.  

A:  Please adjust the bid form quantities as follows:  

75mm to 150mm Crushed Rock = 2000 tonnes 

100 kg to 200 kg Crushed Rock = 2000 tonnes 

See Revised Unit Price Table. 

 

Q:  SI15 requires the bidder to hold a valid security clearance as indicated in SC01. SC01 then 
references Annex A, which says to “See Buyandsell.gc.ca attachment”. However none of the 

attachments appear to reference security requirements. Can you please confirm the following:  

a. What type/level of security clearance is required to bid the job? 

b. Will individuals require security clearance to attend the site visit? 

A:  Security will be required during construction. DFO will provide an escort for the contractor 

per the attestation form.  

Delete:  
SI15 - INDUSTRIAL SECURITY RELATED REQUIREMENTS;  
SC01 - INDUSTRIAL SECURITY RELATED REQUIREMENTS, DOCUMENTS 
SAFEGUARDING  and   
ANNEX A - SECURITY REQUIREMENT CHECK LIST (SRCL), in its entirety   
 


